From: | I @ . scot>

Sent: 03 December 2021 11:36

To: [N <M @ s scot>

Subject: INV825 OCC1019 FOI Communications

Good morning -

Please find closure messages for INV825 OCC1019. The closing findings states:

During the period of incidents, endoscopes were subjected to manual pre-cleaning followed by
cleaning and disinfection process in automated EWDs despite using the chemicals previously have
not been validated for these machines. Both SeptoPac and Amity PAA contain the same active
ingredient i.e. peracetic acid. Based upon the low volume of Amity PAA15 used in the EWD 009145,
NHS Grampian was confident only few endoscopes were processed using Amity PAA 15. Eleven
endoscopes processed on 12 and 13 June 2017, ten of them were successfully recalled. According to
NHS Grampian Infection Prevention and Control (IPC), there is no reason to believe there has been
any adverse exposure to patients. Health Protection Scotland was notified by NHS Grampian with a
green classification in the Healthcare Infection Incident Assessment Tool. Recommendations have
been made (see report)

| have attached a copy of the case details too in case that helps with dates etc. If you need anything
else please let me know.

Kind regards
Health Facilities Scotland
NHS National Services Scotland

Contact us:

Email nhs.scot
Direct Line

IRIC Email nhs.scot
Helpline

Web http://www.hfs.scot.nhs.uk/services/incident-reporting-and-investigation-centre-iric-1/

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the
Scottish Health Service. www.nhsnss.org
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